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PROJECT TITLE BURLINGTON, ONTARIO

CANADA CENTRE FOR INLAND WATERS
687 LAKESHORE ROAD
METAL CLADDING REPLACEMENT

AMENDMENT NO. 1, dated [SEPTEMBER 2, 2014]
This Amendment shall form part of documents
referred to in the "Bid and Acceptance Form]|
- Combined Pricel™”.

The Plans and Specifications are amended as

follows:

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS

QUESTION 1:

It appears the scale may be incorrect on the north and south elevations.
Could you please clarify the correct dimensions?

ANSWER 1:

Revised drawings with corrected dimensions are attached. The pricing table has also been
revised and is attached.

QUESTION 2:

A: Section 01 31 16 item 1.5.4.11 of the specifications (page 2) calls for Commissioning
in accordance with Section 01 91 00. The mechanical systems incorporated into the
scope of work include three (3) mechanical louvers and their associated controls.
Can PWGSC confirm that they wish to proceed with a full commissioning scope of work
as outlined in Section 01 91 00?2

B: If the response to A above is negative, would PWGSC accept a reduced scope of work?
a. What would the reduced scope of work be?
b. Would PWGSC consider utilizing a Controls Design Review, Installed
Verification Check and Functional Performance Test approach for the three
(3) mechanical louvers as sufficient to demonstrate functionality and
performance?

ANSWER 2:
Commissioning will not be required as the louvers being replaced are stand-alone louvers

and the mechanical equipment within the penthouses will not be affected. Bidders should
confirm the number of louvers based on their review of the site and the project drawings.
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QUESTION 3:

Is there in fact a new door to be replaced per note on drawing A-2 between grid lines

Ex and Fx. We took photos, and if not mistaken did not see a door here.

Please clarify.

ANSWER 3:

There is no door on the east elevation between gridlines Ex and Fx, the drawings have

been corrected. There is one single man door on the west elevation between gridlines Ex
and Dx, a double door on the west elevation between grid lines Iy and Hy, three hatch

roof doors on the south elevation and a fourth on the east elevation. All of these doors
are to be replaced, including frames. New doors are to be clad to patch the new metal

cladding.

QUESTION 4:

Drawing A-2 has a legend with a symbol for expansion joint.

Is there any new expansion joint required, or is it simply referring to the existing.

The notes also appear in areas where we do not have any work and here in lies the confusion.

ANSWER 4:

The new metal cladding is to incorporate expansion joints at the locations shown on the
drawings. Specifically, along grid line Dy on the east and west elevations.

QUESTION 5:

Can dimensions of the existing louvers be provided?

ANSWER 5:

Please refer to revised drawings, attached.

QUESTION 6:

Does the upper roof sheet metal cap flashing need to be completed by Flynn as well?
ANSWER 6:

No, the sheet metal cap flashing at the upper roof is not currently under warranty and
can be replaced by the successful bidder’s own forces or a subcontractor of their choice.

QUESTION 7:

SK-1 Main Building detail notes ceramic fibre blanket to be fixed to z girts on Drawing
A-2. Is this wall to be fire rated and if so what fire rating shall apply?

ANSWER 7:
This wall must have a 1 hour fire rating.
QUESTION 8:

Please confirm the bird deterrent systems and scientific equipment/antennas will be
decommissioned, removed, replaced and re-commissioned by the Owner.
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ANSWER 8:

The devices will be decommissioned/cables disconnected by the owner but they must be removed
from the wall and remounted by the successful bidder. All devices are to be remounted
on brackets secured to the backup structure/liner panel that penetrates through the new
cladding. Devices are not to be fastened directly to the new cladding.

QUESTION 9:

Please confirm if the three openings on the South Elevation are to have new louvers installed
or do we install sheet metal access doors to match existing?

ANSWER 9:
Access doors are to be provided.
QUESTION 10:

Please confirm if the two existing doors on the West Elevation are to completely removed
and replaced or if they are to be re-clad with siding ?

ANSWER 10:

All existing doors are to be completely replaced, including frames, and the new doors
clad with siding.

QUESTION 11:

Please confirm the scope of work which is covered under the cash allowance of $4,000.

ANSWER 11:

The cash allowance will be used to pay for any miscellaneous work which may be required
but is not included in the scope of work. The cash allowance will only be paid to the

contractor if extra work is approved by the owner and consultant.

QUESTION 12:

Please confirm the quantities provided on the bid form are to be used for estimating
purposes.

ANSWER 12:

Yes, the quantities on the bid form are provided for estimating purposes.
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QUESTION 13:

There is not a Louvre specification that we can base the design and or type of louvres
required on this project, will a specification be provided stating the type, if prefinished
steel or aluminum louvres are required, all these things will affect the gquote?

ANSWER 13:

Louvres shall be fixed louvres to match the configuration of the existing. They are to
be prefinished steel that complies with the galvanizing/Galvalume requirements for the
new cladding material as outlined in Section 07 46 19. Louvres are also to be installed
with fasteners as indicated for the new cladding material, as outlined in Section 07 46

19.

END OF SECTION



